



June 9, 2009

City of Las Vegas
Planning & Development Department

RE: Letter of Justification
Special Use Permit Extension
Blue Moon Resort
2651 Westwood Drive, Las Vegas NV 89109

Dear Sirs:

Pursuant to your request with regards to the approved Special Use Permit associated with 2651 Westwood Drive, Las Vegas NV 89109, please find following an explanation of justification for the extension.

Due to the economic downturn, decreased revenues have precluded Blue Moon Resort from assembling the required \$60,000.00 initial cost of the Lobby Lounge Liquor Permit.

It is our request that you provide a one year extension on the deadline to pay for and pull the license.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me 702-784-4500.



John B. Hessling
Managing Partner
Blue Moon Resort, LLC

RECEIVED
JUN 15 2009

EOT-34864
08-05-09 CC